From: Stipnieks. Elizabeth

To: Jones, Krystal - PSC; Jeanette Walter
Subject: Re: Current Issues Conference, Santa Fe, NM
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2014 8:18:01 AM

I am going to forward your question to Jeanette Walters who can get you the travel
information.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2014, at 9:07 AM, "Jones, Krystal - PSC" <Krystal.Jones@wisconsin.gov=>
wrote:

Good morning Ms. Stipnieks:

Just a follow-up to the message | left yesterday regarding Chairperson Montgomery
attendance at the Current Issues Conference in Santa Fe, NM.

Chair Montgomery has been asked by Bob Gee to attend the entire conference and
not just the tour. Are there any stipends available for his expenses to attend the
conference, and the flight change? If so, he would like to attend the entire conference.

Thank you for your assistance in this request.
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Krystal Jones

Executive Staff Assistant to Commissioner Ellen Nowak and
Executive Staff Assistant to Commissioner Eric Callisto
Public Service Commission of Wisconsin

Office of the Commissioners

610 N. Whitney Way

P. 0. Box 7854

Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7854

Phone: (608) 266-1247

Fax: (608) 266-1401

Email: Krystal.Jones@Wisconsin.Gov
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